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ECU Law Orientation Memo
[bookmark: _GoBack]TO: All new ECU Law Students
FROM: ECU Orientation Committee
CC: Dean of Students
DATE:  Spring 2021
RE: ORIENTATION AND SPECIAL EVENT MEMO
With the new academic year ahead of us, we are glad and excited to welcome all the new law students within our larger ECU family. Despite the challenging times, there has been an influx of new students enrolling within our institution. However, there has also been a rise in student transfers from NC State University, reflecting on the high educational standards we offer within our institution.  
Orientation Process and Activities
The orientation process will ensure that all students (1Ls, JSDs, LL.Ms, and transfer students) are catered for and shown their respective departments and other related faculties within the institutions. The orientation process will also ensure that students will be given the calendar of events during the orientation week, which will provide them with the relevant information on the various activities they will engage in during orientation. 
All students will be informed of the special event carried out by ECU in their honor on Friday 12, 2021. The Student Services Offices and the Orientation Committee will host a special event dubbed as the “Afternoon Tea Meet & Greet,” held at the campus square to welcome all the new students into the law school.
There will be different orientation programs that will cater to both the new law students and the transfer students. All newly enrolled 1Ls students will have orientation all day on Wednesday, 10, 2021. All transferring students from NC State will have their orientation and get all their administrative and academic information on the morning of Thursday 11, 2021, at the school auditorium. 
The orientation program will be aimed at ensuring that all students get access to the relevant information and provide an opportunity to meet their classmates, other students, and faculty. The Orientation committee aims to carry out a successful program before the commencement of classes on Monday, March 15, 2021.
